

May 6, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

Request for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AL52E15008A

This request is for the addition of LTE Band 8 operation over the range 897.5-900.5 MHz paired with 936.5-939.5 MHz as described in Part 27 Subpart P of the FCC rules.

The inclusion of this band does not affect the RF performance of the device. This module is electrically and mechanically identical to the device certified. There has been no circuitry added or removed, the band has been enabled through software.

Sincerely yours,



Manuel Ochoa

VP Engineering